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CONFIDENTIAL

REDACTED

REDACTED (PRIVILEGED)

From: Elizabeth Rosenthal Traub

Sent; Monday, October 29, 2012 1(:58 AM
To: "Hulk Hogan'

Subject: HULK HOGAN SETTLES HIS CLAIMS WITH BUBBA THE LOVE SPONGE CLEM

Terry Gene Bollea, professionally known as "Hulk Hogan,” has settled his claims against Bubba the Love
Sponge Clem aka Todd Alan Clem. The terms of the settlement are confidential. Following the
settiement, Mr. Clem issued a public apology to Mr. Bollea which includes the following statements:

“..1am now convinced that Hulk Hogan was unaware of the presence of the recording device in my
bedroom.”

“I am convinced [Hulk Hogan] had no knowledge that he was being taped.”
“I am certain that Hulk had no role in the release of the video.”

“It is my belief that Hulk is not involved, and has not ever been involved, in trying to release the video,
or exploit it, or otherwise gain from the video's release in any way.”

“The things that | said about Hulk and his children were not true. 1 was wrong and | am deeply sorry for
my reaction, and for the additional pain that it caused Hulk and his children on top of the pain that they
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already were feeling from having learned that Hulk was taped without his knowledge, and the public
release of the video.”

Attached is a copy of Mr. Clemv's written apology. He also read this statement of apology during his
morning radio broadcast at 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m. this moring and will again at 7:00 a.m, and 8:00
a.m. tomorrow, Tuesday, October 30, 2012,

"Mr. Bollea is pleased that Mr. Clem finally stated the truth and apologized for his false statements,”
said Mr. Bollea’s personal litigation attorney, David R. Houston of Reno, Nevada.

Hulk Hogan's 5100 miltion lawsuit against Gawker Media in the U.S. District Court remains pending and
no aspect of that lawsuit has been resolved or settled. Hulk Hogan's Motion for Preliminary Injunction is
pending and will be heard by the Court shorily,

Hulk Hogan's claims against Heather Clem in Florida state court also remain pending.

Both lawsuits seek damages for invasion of privacy and related claims in connection with the secret
taping of Mr. Hogan in a private bedroom engaged in private, consensual intimate relations, and the
unauthorized publication of that tape.

Contact; Elizabeth Rosenthal Traub, £] Media Group, LLC, 212.518.4771, x105

Flizabeth Rosenthal Traub
Managing Partner

Ej Media Group

348 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Office: 212.5318.4771 x. 108
Divect: 646.701.7042
E: elizabethidieimediagroup.com

Twitter: @emax08 ~ @eimediagroup

This e-roall including any attachments 5 contidential and may be legally privileged. ¥ you have recelived 1t in error please advise the sender
immediatsly by returmn emall end then delote it from your syster, The unauthorized use, distibution, copying or alferation of this armailis
strictly forbidden.
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